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organizer that you “raised so much money for this. Literally one of my donors Julie at 3 million,” 

a reference to Julie Fancelli, who did in fact finance the rally. You also communicated with others 

about the decision by President Trump about who was and was not allowed to speak at the rally, 

including concerns raised about him sharing the stage with people like Ali Alexander, Alex Jones, 

and Roger Stone.  

Accordingly, the Select Committee seeks documents and a deposition regarding these and 

other matters that are within the scope of the Select Committee’s inquiry. The Select Committee 

staff sought your voluntary cooperation with its investigation. Though you professed to want to 

cooperate, you produced only 110 pages in response to 14 document requests, and you refused to 

proceed with your scheduled transcribed interview on February 25, 2022, claiming you had not 

been previously informed that Select Committee Members could observe and participate. Staff had 

in fact communicated to your attorneys that Members could be present, but nevertheless offered 

to reschedule the interview. You declined. 

A copy of the rules governing Select Committee depositions, and document production 

definitions and instructions are attached. Please contact staff for the Select Committee at 202-225-

7800 to arrange for the production of documents. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Bennie G. Thompson 

Chairman 

  




